
From: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com>
Date: Thu, 23 Feb 2023 16:23 +0800
To: 'Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)' <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

<chewht@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM22D209253/C02/XD8543S/CHNGPW & YOUR

REF.  CC6/CTI23001900/Apa3, SKU4165R, DOA ON 07/02/2022 TPP
DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Attachments: 2 (Access the files in Attachments panel)

Message Classification: Strictly Confidential

Dear Mei Kwan/Hsiao Tong

Attached herewith OI SAS & GPS tracking for your perusal.

OI claimed that GPS tracking function and can prove that lorry was not at OPEL crescent on 07/12/2022

Thank you.

Adeline Chng
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6155 | F: (65) 6224 7175
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: Taiping
SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential
information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 3:09 PM
To: 'Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)' <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Subject: OUR REF: SNM22D209253/C02/XD8543S/CHNGPW & YOUR REF. CC6/CTI23001900/Apa3,
SKU4165R, DOA ON 07/02/2022 TPP DIRECT SETTLEMENT




